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January 15, 1987

MEMORANDUM FOR PAT BUCHANAY

THROUGH : MARI MASENG
FROM: CAROL HORNB!?
SUBJECT: National Religious Broadcasters Convention

We are attempting to work the greatest possible amount of

suppecrt for the President's State of the Union address at the NRB
Convention, {(January 31 - February 4). In addition to doing a
briefing for 150 to 200 key broadcasters (which you have already
agreed to address), we will provide a presidential videotape.

The convention publishes a daily newspaper for each of the 4,200
participants. Would you do an interview for publication in the
convention newspaper? This would be an opportunity to promote

the President's agenda as highlighted in the State of the Union.
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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

January 16, 1987

MEMORANDUM FOR LINDA WESLAR
ASSISTANT DIRECTOR FOR PRESIDENTIAL
REPRESENTATIVES

FROM: CAROL HORNBY
ASSOCIATE DIRECTOR FOR PUBLIC LIAISON

SUBJECT: Interviews for religious broadcasters

About 4,200 religious broadcasters from around the country will
be in Washington from January 31 to February 4 for the Annual
National Religious Broadcasters Convention. The President has
addressed the convention four times and sent a videotape last
year. He will be sending a videotape again this year.

Because the religious broadcasters have been such strong
supporters of the President and “his policies, we would like to
provide them with several White House spokespersons who could be
interviewed on key issues for 1987. These interviews would be an
excellent opportunity to forward the President's agenda,
particularly since they will be rebroadcast across the country.
They are particularly interested in the budget, SDI and foreign
policy, specifically Central America and South Africa.
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